Phelps, Derek

From: Eric Knapp [eknapp@bransewillis.com)

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 4.11 PM

To: Phelps, Derek

Ce: Larson, Carrie L.; robert. marconi@po.state.ct.us; Mulcahy, Carriann; Martin, David C.; Herz,
Jennifer; 105571.506@cox.net

Subject: RE: D359 Request for Party Status

Mxr. Phelps,

Thank you for your correspondence. Yes, T can confirm that Mr. Wagener is the Executive
Director of the Council on Envirconmental Quality. Per my discussions with my client, Mr.
Wagener has already discussed with the CEQ the fact that he would be filing a request for
party/intervencr status in this Docket and has formally indicated to the CEQ that he will
be recusing himself from all CEQ matters which are in any way related %o this Docket.
Please be assured that the CEQ has already been informed of Mr. Wagener's recusal.

Mr. Wagener Look great pains not to mention his invoelvement with the CEQ in his petition
and seeks no special benefits or privileges because of it. This is a matter in which Mr.
Wagener has a private interest, unrelated to his state position, and will take all
necessary steps to be certain that these two roles remain separate and unassocilated.

Thank you again for your correspondence. Should this email not adeguately address your
concerns, I will happily provide whatever additional documentation is necessary to satisfy
the Council.

Eric Knapp, Esqg.

Branse, Willis & Knapp, LLC
148 Eastern Boulevard
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Tel: (860) 659%-3735

Fax: (B6Q) 658-9368

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. The contents are protected by
various legal privileges which include the attorney-client privilege and work product
privilege. Other privileges may alsc apply. The contents of this email and any attachments
are intended SOLELY for the designated recipients as identified by name in the "To" or
"CC" liine of this email. If you are not designated as a recipient by name, DELETE the
emall and asttachment from your Inbox IMMEDIATELY. Your receipt was the product of an
inadvertent disclosure or an intentional violaticn of the confidentiality and privileges
which apply. DO NOT disclose the contents of this emall or any. attachments to anyone.
NOTIFY the sender immediately of your receipt. All rights of the sender for violations of
the confidentiality of this email and any attachments are expressly reserved. Sender has
not waived and did not intend, directly or indirectly, to waive any privilege, in whole or
in part.

————— Criginal Message-———-

From: Phelps, Dereck

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 3:59 pPM

To: Eric Knapp

Cc: Larson, Carrie L.; robert.marconi@po.state.ct.us; Mulcahy, Carriann; Martin, David C.;
Hersz, Jennifer

Mr. Knapp:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of a reguest for Party status in
Council Petition 359 from your office on behalf of Karl Wagener, dated April 18, 2008,
This matter will before the Connecticut Siting Council at its meeting scheduled for this
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Thursday, April 24, 2008 fcor consideration.

I am advised that Mr. Wagner is Executive Director of the Council on Environmenial Quality
(CEQ). The CEQ is an executive branch agency of Connecticut State Government, as is the
Siting Council. The CEQ is routinely solicited for comments on agency proceedings
pursuant tTo the provisicns of Connecticut General Statutes § 22a-11 through 22a-13, and
the Connecticut Envircnmental Policy Act (CEPA).

Please confirm, if you are able, whether vour client holds the professiocnal office
described. Please also remark, 1f you deem it appropriate, as to whether Mr. Wagener
intends to take any steps to refrain from acting in his official (state) capacity on the
subject Petition. Thank you.

Derek Phelps

5. Derek Phelps

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Sqguare

New Britain, CT 06051

Internet http://ct.gov/csc <BLOCKED: :http://ct.gov/csc>
http://my.infotriever.com/derekphelps <BLOCKED::http://my.infetriever.com/derekphelps>

Office 860 827-2935
Wireless 860 982-1868
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